
 
 
CITY OF RAYMORE 

100 Municipal Circle ∙ Raymore, MO. 64083 

Phone ∙ 816-892-3045  ∙   Fax ∙ 816-892-3093 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

RAC Outdoor Wireless System 

Project #18-297-201 

 

All plan holders are hereby notified and agree by signature below, that the proposal includes               

consideration of the following changes, amendments, and/or clarifications and costs          

associated with these changes and are included in the proposal.  

 

Addendum No. 1 - Questions and Clarification 

 

1. Question: ​Estimated Height of Radio Installs?  

 

Response: ​RAC 12’ - 30’, Light Pole 30’, Soccer Concession Stand 10’ 

 

2.​ ​Question: ​Will a lift be needed? 

 

Response: ​Yes 

 

3.  Question: ​Throughput requirements? 

 

Response: ​500mb 

 

4.  Question: ​Number of Client devices at each remote link? 

 

Response:​ Seven (7) 

 

5.  Question: ​What type of data will be sent across the link? 

 

Response: ​VPN, Security Cameras, Internet Traffic 

 

6.  Question: ​Are 10GB uplinks required for the switch? 

 

Response: ​No 

 

7.  Question: ​How many PoE devices beyond the ruckus APs per site? 

 

Response: ​Five (5) 

 

8.  Question: ​Does the switch need Layer 3 lite features (Static Routes, etc.)?  

 Or just 2 Layer? 

 

Response:  ​Layer 3 lite 

 

9. Question: ​Size of lockable rack enclosures required? 

Respone: ​6U 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
Page: 1 



 

Pre Bid Attendees: 

 

Envision Technology  

CI3 

ConvergeOne 

Allegiant  

KCAV 

CCS Presentation 

 

 

Any other questions regarding this proposal shall be submitted to Kim Quade, CPPB by              

e-mail at kquade@raymore.com or by phone at (816) 892-3045. There will be no questions              

allowed after June 29th, 2018 at 5 p.m. 

 

I hereby certify that the above have been considered and associated costs have been              

included in this bid. 

 

Company Name: _________________________________________________

 

         By: _________________________________________________

 

      Title: _________________________________________________

 

Address: _________________________________________________  

 City, State, Zip: _________________________________________________

 

      Date: ____________________Phone: _______________________ 

Signature of Bidder: _____________________________________________  

 

 

ADDENDUM MUST BE SUBMITTED WITH BID  
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